Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kiernan, James [jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 8:59 AM E}

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: R0O2438 (Former Chevron 9-2029 Oakland)-Updated Proposed Boring Locations
Attachments: 611974-Updated Proposed Boring Locations.pdf

Hi Mark,

For site RO2438 (Chevron 9-2029, 890 West MacArthur, Oakland), we submitted a Work Plan for
Additional Investigation on August 25, 2009 that proposed the drilling of two additional borings to further
evaluate the down-gradient extent of impacted groundwater. As you know, we have not yet received a
response from ACEH regarding the work plan. However, after looking further at the results of the
previous borings, we would like to slightly alter the proposed boring locations to those shown on the
attached figure. We feel the updated locations would give us better definition. We are aware that you
likely won’t be able to review the case file for a while, but wanted to get this in your hands prior to that
point. As with the several other sites we already discussed, we may proceed without ACEH concurrence if
too much time passes. Any questions let me know. Thanks.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917

Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you primé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.


dehloptoxic
Sticky Note
File attachment included in this e-mail can be found in RO0002438 as 
WP_ADEND_R_2009-08-25.


